MEETING NOTICE: There will be a Regular Meeting of the
Blanchard /Santa Paula Library District Board of Trustees
Tuesday, September 27 2016, at 4:00 p.m.
Blanchard Community Library, Hardison Room
119 N. 8th St., Santa Paula, CA 93060.

PLEASE NOTE THE START TIME IS 4:00 P.M. FOR THIS MEETING
AGENDA
A. CALL TO ORDER
B. APPROVAL OF THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA
C. PUBLIC COMMENT

Public comments are welcomed and encouraged. The President of the Board will
acknowledge visitors wishing to speak on a topic not on the regular Board agenda.
The Board is prohibited from taking action on any item not part of the printed
agenda. When addressing the Library Board, please stand to be recognized by the
Board President, state your full name and address, and direct your comments to
the entire Library Board.

For members in the audience wishing to speak on an Agenda item, the President
will announce the item and request the staff or a Board member to give a brief
summary. The Board will have an opportunity to ask questions, following which
the President will ask whether anyone else wishes to comment. Then the Board
will discuss the item and take the appropriate action,

The Library Board of Trustees requests that speakers conduct themselves with
civility and keep in mind the rights and well-being of all members of the Santa
Paula community.

D. CONSENT CALENDAR
a. Approval of Minutes:
i. Regular Meeting of August 23, 2016

E. REPORTS
a. Financial Reports
b. Friends of the Library

F. BOARD/ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS, CONCERNS, HANDOUTS
G. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

a. Employee/Annuitant Health Benefits (information, discussion, possible
action)



H. NEW BUSINESS
None

1. REPORTS (CONTINUED)
a. Literacy Services
b. Public Services
c¢. District Director’s Report
d. Board Committees
i. Finance
ii. Human Resources
iii. Strategic Plan Teams
Visioning/Strategic Plan
Fundraising/Grants
Volunteerism
Community Connections
Publicity/Public Relations
Adult Programs
Facilities
Technology

PN R =

J. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

K. UPCOMING MEETING DATES
October 25, 2016

L. ADJOURNMENT

In compliance with the Ralph M. Brown Act and the Americans with Disabilities Act, if
you need a disability-related modification, accommodation, or other special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact Ned Branch, District Director of the
Blanchard/Santa Paula Community Library, at 805-525-3615 x102. Notification 48
hours before the meeting will enable reasonable arrangements fo be made.



MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District Board of
Trustees, Tnesday, August 23, 2016.

CALL TO ORDER---The Mecting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Board President Laura

Phillips. Board members Maureen Coughlin, Tim Hicks, Beverly Mueller, Laura Phillips, and
Linda Spink were in attendance. District Director Ned Branch and Steve McFadden, C.P.A. were

present.

APPROVAL OF THE ORDER OF AGENDA---The Order of the Agenda was unanimously

approved (Coughlin/Spink).

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS---None.

CONSENT_CALENDAR---The Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 26, 2016, were

unanimously approved as corrected (Mueller/Hicks).

REPORTS---Steve McFadden presented the Financial Statements and Budget. Most of the
$310 in accounts payable for FOL is the money found after the former bookkeeper's termination.
A few thousand over the $228,302 in property taxes will be included in the August statements.
In December, the Literacy Program will receive a supplemental grant based on the number of
non-ESL learners. Mr. McFadden departed after the report. Board President Phillips reported for
the Friends that one customer had bought more than $500 worth of books. The next First
Saturday Book Sale will be offering four Mass Market paperbacks for $1.00 and they are going
to approach vendors to offer jewelry and succulents for sale. New FOL board members are being

sought for January, and they will be shipping about 80 boxes of books to Better World Books.

BOARD/ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS, CONCERNS, HANDOUTS--- Director

Branch shared a letter naming Blanchard Community Library as the recipient of the 2016 Latino
Town Hall Community Service Organization Award. The awards dinner will be held on October
21. Trustee Coughlin reported on innovations at the new Pico Rivera Library, mainly the outdoor
reading space and an electronic events board. She also had fliers for two programs they offer on

small business start-ups and classic films. Trustee Hicks attended the Vista Cove Chamber Mixer.



MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District Board of
Trustces, Tuesday, August 23, 2016.

Trustee Spink met with Superintendent Gamino to discuss free books for the teachers, as well as
distributing the library survey to teachers and schools. She attended the latest Library short story
gathering and the highly popular Santa Paula History talk. She hopes to have a presentation on
Rancho Camulos as part of a history series. Trustee Spink noted that the current chairs are very
uncomfortable. Finally, she reported that she had written thank you notes to the DA's office for

their handling of the Library's case.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS---A motion was made to take action in steps on the renewed

agreement with Coverly Professional Services (Spink/Mueller). Trustee Spink voiced some
concerns with the timeliness of Facebook postings provided by Your PR Girls which are being
addressed. Director Branch mentioned some projects organized and time spent by the firm. The
Board discussed feasibility of current personnel providing the same services. Charts were
provided showing Facebook, Instagram and Twitter metrics. The proposal/agreement with

Coverly Professional Services was accepted as follows:

Proposal A. Social Media Strategies and Management was accepted (Mueller/Hicks, 4-1 with

Trustee Spink casting the nay vote).

Proposal B.i. Public Relations Program, Press releases as requested by BCL - per release at $500
was accepted (Spink/Coughlin 5-0).

Proposal B.ii. Santa Paula Times regular column for $375 was accepted if the price quoted is for

the whole period (Coughlin/Spink 5-0).

Proposal C. Event Development, Implementation, Marketing/PR was accepted with the

understanding that up to three events would be coordinated (Hicks/Mueller 5-0).

A noticeable difference in returns was not anticipated, so no action was taken at this time

regarding the reinvestment of the 228,000 in reserves.

The Board agreed to amend the contract with CalPERS to provide a maximum of $565.33 per

month for participants not covered by Medicare, allowing them to choose their own Health Plan



MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District Board of
Trustees, Tuesday, August 23, 2016.

from the website; and to grant the Board president authority to take whatever steps are necessary

to affect that change and sign the revised contract on behalf of the Board (Mueller/Hicks, 5-0).

NEW BUSINESS---Board President Phillips requested that the Management Employee

Evaluation Form be amended to include a category on Goals. The form was accepted as

amended (Mueller/Hicks 5-0).

REPORTS CONT. --- The number of Literacy tutors is pretty stable, and they have seven small
group classes. The SPUSD has committed to allowing their teacher to continue the daytime ESL
class at the Library. The Public Services Report contained statistics for past Teen and Children's
Summer Reading Programs, and the attendance count for each event of this year's program.
NASA has chosen to partner with BCL in providing space themed programs and moon rocks for
display. The District Direcfor Ned Branch reported that progress is being made on the restroom
punch list. Black Gold is discontinuing Indieflix, and replacing it with Hoopla. Only three people
filed at the elections office for the three open Board seats, so they will be declared winners and
not be entered on the ballot. Trustee Mueller is resigning, and Nancy Nasalroad will take her
place. The PAC for Ballot Measure B will try to raise funds to provide a statement in the voter
handbook. There have been 50 responses to the Library survey, and the results so far are as
expected. The Library will host the Chamber Mixer on September 21, featuring three local
authors. A large attendance being anticipated, Trustee Coughlin will work with the Chamber to
provide the food. The auditors will be looking at fiscal year 2015-2016, starting on August 29.

Board Committee Reports: Trustee Spink, Financial Committee, finished checking the weekly
petty cash reports through June, and passed the task over to Trustee Coughlin. The HR

Commitfee finished its work on the Health Care provisions and Management Evaluation Forms.

Strategic Plan Team Reports: The Visioning Committee will present the Strategic Plan to
Library staff on September 9. The Facilities Committee will follow the priorities set by the
survey, and then form focus groups. Technology is expecting to install fiber between January and

June.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS---The Board did not discuss any items to be included in future
Agendas.



MINUTES of the Regular Mecting of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District Board of
Trustees, Tuesday, August 23, 2016.

UPCOMING MEETING DATE---The next Meeting will be on Tuesday, September 27, 2016,

at 4:00 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT---There being no further business, the Regular Meeting was adjourned at
8:51 p.m.

Library Board Clerk

ATTEST:

District Director



REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 27,2016
E(a).REPORTS: FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Receive and file July 2016 financial reports
2. Receive and file August 2016 financial reports



From: Maureen coughlin maureen.coughlin@yahoo.com
Subject: August Financial Statements
Date: August 27, 2016 at 9:42 44AM
‘To: Ned Branch ned.branch@blanchardhibrary.org

Ned,

We neither voted to approve the Financial Statements, nor Received and Filed them in the August meeting. We'll have to put that
on the September Agenda.

Maureen



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

and Supplementary Schedules

August 31, 2016



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TITLE
Accountant's Compilation Report
Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Fund Balance

Comparative Statement of Revenue and Expense

Supplementary Schedules
Schedule of Cash Balances
Comparative Expanded

Schedule of Accounts Payable

10

PAGE NUMBER

1

2



STEPHEN F MCFADDEN
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
915 EAST MAIN STREET
SUITE E-1
SANTA PAULA CA 93060
TELEPHONE 805-525-4494
FACSIMILE 888-881-3210

ACCOUNTANTS COMPILATION REPORT

Board of Directors
Blanchard Community Library
Santa Paula CA

| have compiled the accompanying statement of assets, liabilities and fund balance, statement of
revenue and expense as of August 31, 2016 and for the period then ended. | have not audited
or reviewed the accompanying financial statements, and accordingly, do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance about whether the financial statements are in accordance with modified
accrual basis of accounting.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements

in accordance with the modified accrual basis of accounting and for designing, implementing, and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements.
My responsibility is to conduct the compilation in accordance with Statement on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

The objective of a compilation is to assist management in presenting financial information in the

form of financial statements without undertaking to obtain or provide any assurance that there are

no material modifications that should be made to the financial statements.

Management has elected to omit all of the disclosures ordinarily included in financial statements
prepared in accordance with the modified basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures were
included in the financial statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the library's
revenues, expenses and fund balances. Accordingly the financial statements are not designed
for those who are not informed about such matters.

The supplementary schedules are not required as part of the financial statements. The
supplementary schedules are included for additional analysis and clarity. | have compiled the
supplementary schedules.

Stephen F. McFadden CPA
September 12, 2016

Page 1
11



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY
STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

August 31, 2016

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

CASH $ 1,443,722
INTEREST RECEIVABLE 1,690
PREPAID EXPENSES 8,093

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,453,505
FIXED ASSETS NET OF

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 549,664

$ 2,003,169
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $ 3,877
ACCRUED PAYROLL EXPENSE 40,267

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 44 144

FUND BALANCES
GENERAL FUND 1,200,386
FIXED ASSET FUND . 549,664
RESTRICTED FUNDS 208,975
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 1,959,025
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 2,003,169
See accountant's compilation report. Page 2

12



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY

228302
121
228423
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES
FOR THE MONTH ENDED AUGUST 31, 2016
0
August YEAR TO DATE
MONTH MONTH
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET VARIANCE
REVENUE
PROPERTY TAX S 5,566 S 121 S 233,566 S 228,423 2.3%
LIBRARY OPERATIONS 4,380 417 950.36% 7,129 833 755.8%
DONATIONS 1,528 2,083 -26.64% 2,416 4,167 -42.0%
CLLS LITERACY S 18,000 S 18,000
S 11,474 S 20,621 -44.4% S 243,111 S 251,423 -3.3%
EXPENSES
PERSONNEL S 44,022 S 45,123 -2.4% S 81,409 S 91,939 -11.5%
ADMINISTRATIVE 5,365 4,988 7.6% 9,403 9,975 -5.7%
FACILITIES 5,087 4,704 8.1% 10,396 9,408 10.5%
OPERATIONS 2,525 7,028 -64.1% 22,530 30,305 -25.7%
S 56,999 S 61,843 -7.8% S 123,738 S 141,627 -12.6%
NET INCOME (LOSS) S (45,525} S (41,222) 10.4% S 119,373 S 109,796 8.7%
EXTRAORDINARY INCOME (EXPENSES)
REIMBURSEMENT
REIMBURSEMENT DIF S 1,458 S 2,916
INVESTMENT INTEREST
CITY IMPACT
LEGAL FEES
INVESTIGATION
NET AFTER EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS S (45,525) S (39,764) 14.5% S 119,373 S 112,712 5.9%
See accountant's compilation report Page 3

13



SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES

14



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY

SCHEDULE OF CASH BALANCES

COUNTY
SANTA PAULA CITY

BLAKE
LITERACY
BOOK TRUST

WELLS FARGO
OTHERS

TOTAL CASH

See accountant's compilation report.

August 31, 2016

15

$ 848,552
175,133
23,888

9,954
16,370

352,548
17,277

$ 1,443,722

Page 4



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY
COMPARATIVE
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED

8/31/15 8/31/16 YTD ANNUAL
BUDGET BUDGET
REVENUE
PROPERTY TAX $ 8,230 $ 233,566 228,423 § 745,132
LIBRARY OPERATIONS 2,51 7,129 833 5,000
DONATIONS 3,640 2,416 4,167 46,000
CLLS FLAIR 18,000 18,000 20,000
TOTAL REVENUE $ 32,381 $ 243,111 251,423 816,132
EXPENSES
PERSONNEL
WAGES 55,367 57,069 61,604 376,482
RETIREMENT 11,593 9,320 11,946 62,226
HEALTH INSURANCE 10,491 10,197 11,284 71,700
PAYROLL TAX 4,474 4,607 5,413 32,298
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 368 216 1,692 1,692
: 82,293 81,409 91,939 541,412
ADMINISTRATIVE
ADVERTISING 42 250
BANK CHARGES 177 108 67 400
INSURANCE 1,369 1,403 1,441 8,650
OFFICE EXPENSE 994 805 833 5,000
TELEPHONE 557 280 917 5,500
POSTAGE 142 130 58 350
PRINTING 124 189 450 2,700
PROFESSIONAL FEES 7,996 6,677 5,834 51,000
STAFF DEVELOPMENT 333 2,000
11,359 9,403 9,975 75,850
FACILITIES
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,982 1,111 5,195 14,000
JANITORIAL 1,340 1,340 1,350 8,100
UTILITIES 6,859 7,945 2,863 34,350
10,181 10,396 9,408 56,450
OPERATIONS
LIBRARY NETWORK 14,018 15,388 16,250 65,000
PUBLICITY 3,666 22,000
MEMBERSHIPS 510 500 3,000
ACQUISITIONS 3,509 1,742 3,334 25,000
PROGRAMS 3,863 4,188 5,005 30,030
MATERIALS 26
COMPUTER SERVICE 63 800 4,800
BOOK BINDING 333 2,000
ADVERTISING 416 369 22,000
TRAVEL 172 333 417 2,500
22,067 22,530 30,305 176,330
125,900 123,738 141,627 850,042
NET $ (93,519) $ 119,373 109,796 (33,910)
REIMBURSEMENT
REIMBURSEMENT DIF 2,916
INVESTMENT INTEREST
CITY IMPACT
OTHER EXPENSES 21,510
NET (115,029) 119,373 112,712
See accountant's compilation report
Page 5

16



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY
SCHEDULE OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

August 31, 2016

Due to FOTL 3 394
Bank Card 2,572
Others 911
Total $ 3,877
See accountant's compilation report Page 6

17



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY

CITY FUNDS TRANSACTION

BALANCE

March 31, 2016 $ 257,053.32
TRANSACTIONS
CK 307997 (13.46) DIF
INTEREST 258.62 DIF
CK 308125 (35.46) DIF
CK 308296 (11.82) DIF
JE 1462-4638 (177.41) REAPPROPRIATED FEES
CK 308582 (41,108.63) LIBRARY IMP
CK 308773 (40,799.77) LIBRARY IMP
CK 308837 (32.38) DIF
TOTAL (81,920.31)
BALANCE AT 6.30.16 $ 175,133.01

18



1 abegd

000 WLOL
00°0 P8121]SalIUN-JUN0IDY ISNI] J00d - 010201 PIOA 910Z/51/80 96501 3234yd
05°6ye- vLOL
00°002- spund psysodapun - 01’661 sueg AUNWIWOD ened ejues 9102/22/.0 g8 jdieoay sajes
0s°¢- HOUS/MHBAD
0581 ($300q JO So[BS WO} PBAIRDSS ASUo) AeiqlT 8y} 0 spuslid 01 9N - 0152
05°¢2L- ssuld
05°sve PaJOISBIUN-IUNOIIY JSTLIL 4009 - 0L°0Z0L 9102/60/80 ysodaq
§L2l8 vVLOL
GLTLB~ BuiAdon % Bunuud
SL'TL6 P3JOLI}SBIUN-IUNODDY ISNIL %008 - 0L°0Z0) 91.02/60/80 usodaq
00°0 IVLOL
000 PIJOLISBIUN-JUNOIIY ISNLL Hood - 0170201 PIOA 9102Z/10/80 LLS0L 3o8Yyd
00¢ VLOL
00°0 P3JILIISBIUN-JUNOIY JSni] Hoog - 01°0Z01 PIOA 91.02/10/80 92501 v_omswuu
-—
000 TvLOL
00'0 PaJoH3SaIUN-UN0JTY JSNL] Y0oo] - 01°020L PIOA 91.02/10/30 S.LS0) 3}29yd
GE'692- Iv10L
00'se- spung paysodspun - 0L'66¥1 S USSLIUOSUDJIIAN WION 8 BpUl'] 9102/10/80 €8 jdizoay sajes
00001~ spund paysodapun - 01'66¥ 1 dyS usa .mexolg uslg 9102/10/80 z8 digoay sajes
040 HOUSHBAD
0e't- BuiAdon % Bupuud
00°9¢- (84004 JO SOfES LoJ) panladal ABUO) A1RIGIT 8y} JO spusli4 0} ang - 0162
SyAVAV saulq
GE'69¢C PaJoLISaIUN-IUNOIDY 1SN Yood - 0L°0Z0L 9102/10/80 nsodeq
LL'9¥6'C- w1LlOoLl
007004~ spun4 paysodapup - 0L'66¥1 Jspioig uyop 9102/10/80 ¥8 1dieoay ssjes
81'00L'Z- saul4 weshs Aleiglt aageladood pios yoeld
8G'9¥L- saulq we)sAg Alelqr anneladood ploo) soeld
1L°9¥6'T PaIOLIISaIUN-JUNODDY ISNIL Yoog - 0L°020} 9102/10/80 ysodag
unowy JUNO29Y aweN ajeq wnn adAL
910z 3snbny
jrelog “—_wOQQD 91122160
NV €11

101181 Aleiqi] ejned ejueg/pieyosueg



7 9bed

o
AN

00°008- IvVi0L
00°006- spun4 paysodapun - 01 '66v 1 anio Aejoy ejned ejues 9102/¥2/80 8 1disoay sajes
007008 PajoLISBIUN-IUNOIIY ISNIL %00g - 0170201 9102/62/80 ysodaq
§GELL IVYLOL
050~ HOYSHBAD
08'L- Buikdon % Bunulg
066~ (83004 30 S9[BS WO PaAIdal ASUOIN) AJeigi aU} 4O spuslid o1 angd - 0152
L1891 sauld
A% P3JoLISBIUN-IUNOIIY JSNIL Hood - 0L'0Z0) 9102/62/80 ysodag
0000}~ VLOL
§C0- HOUSHBAD
0s'e suoneuo( JByl0
058~ (531000 10 S8[es W paAisdal Asuoly) Aeigi] sUl Jo spusid ol engd - 0LSZ
5.'88- saulg
00°00L pe1oLISIUN-IUN0DY JSNI L H0Od - 0L°020L 91.0Z/42/80 ysode@
Sy lee- L0l
00°082- spund paysodepun - 0} '66¥%1 elisuowly 9102/€0/80 98 ydieosy ssfes
erAlvS Hoys/ea0
0C's Buikdog g Bunuld
00’6~ ($3100G 10 SB[BS WO PaAe0al ASUO) ALBIqLT BU JO Spusl4 0} and - 0LST
00°€L~ sauld
SyLEE P3JoLISAIUN-IUNOIVY ISNI| H00g - 0L°0Z0L 910Z/LL/80 ysodaqg
000 IVLOL
00 P23oL13S3IUN-IUN0IVY JSNL] Y00] - 010201 PIOA 9102/51/80 0090} p Do}
00°0 IVLOL
000 PIJOLIISBIUN-JUNOIDY IShi] Hoog - 0L°0201 PiOA 9102/51/80 66501 399Yd
000 RLATOIR
000 P3)o1)S3IUN-IUNOIVY JSNLL 400] - 0L°0Z0L PIOA 9102/5L/80 86501 p Dbl
000 IVLOL
00°0 PaJoLI3SBIUN-JUN0IDY IsSn ] 4oog - 01°0201 PIOA 91L02Z/S1L/80 16501 303Yo
unowy unovdYy sweN aled wnN adAy
9102 3snbny
jrelod “_._woamﬁ_ 91/22/60
WY €111

1011381 Ateiqi ejned ejueg/pieyoue|g



¢ obed

146966~ TV10L
8769l SJUBLISSaSSY sI jeoads
iyl saxe | juenbujag/senjeusd
[Sjemneliy [ejuawialddng Jes A Jolid
20'89}° - 1/d |eyuswalddng ueung
L1'G986°S SJUN099Y AJunon 910Z/1£/80 ysodag
50~ IvLOL
¥5°0- aWoou| }sas8iU|
S0 Adivid - 3o - 0evL0L 9102/1£/80 nsoda(
0y'o- Ivi0L
ov'o- BWOoDU] JS8JI8U|
ov'o ayelg - Bunjosy 9102/1€/80 ysodaq
000 WIQL
AN
000 PajoLIsSalUN-JUN0JIY ISNt] oog - 010201 PIOA 9102/62/80 i45:01% -1 e}
000 Iv1i0L
000 PajoLIISBIUN-IUN0JVY SNL] J00] - 01°020) PIOA 9102/62/30 €190} 3o8yo
000 TVLiOL
000 P8JOLISAILN-IUN0IDY JSNdL Yoog - 017020} PIOA 9102/62/80 Z1901 3o8yd
000 IV.LOL
00°0 pajollsaluN-junoddy isnit %o0g - 01°0Z04 PIOA 9102/62/80 11901 No9YD
00°008- vi0L
00008~ spung paysodapun - 0L'66v1 pung UoHEpUNo- BISUOWIT4DOA 910Z/¥2/80 88 1dipoay sajes
007009 (3unoooy Bunioeys YIv14 BIMBWY Jo jueg) MIvd - Bupioayd - 0£°0101 9102/62/80 ysodaQ
unowy WUNoo2Yy aweN ajeqg wnpn adAL
9102 ysnbny
jreyod ysodag 9LIZ2I60
WY €LLL

jo1s1q Ateaqr ejned ejueg/pieyoue|g



|, abed

89'9€L 89'9E.L" IVLOL
89'9EL 89'9€.- (suononpaq eafoidw3 - JUncody s9hed) SY3d VO
89'9¢L PajoLISaIUN-3UNODDY ISNIL ¥ood - 01°0Z04 Kojdwg oNqnd "D 91L02/51/80 143 %2949
86°0C 86°0¢C" viOL
86°02 86702 (juswainay - UNO20Y UORNGIILOD) Juewaliay SHId
86°02- PoIOMISAIUN-3UN0IDY ISnLL Hoog - 010201 Kojdwg atand 3D 9102/20/80 145 33840
000087 0000871~ IVLOL
0000874 0000871 (louhed - wunoooy Bupioayd) lloJhed - Budosyd - 01'L10L
00°008'71- Pa13L3SaIUN-IUNODDY ISNI] Yoog - 04°0Z0) “runwwo) pieyosuelg 9102/20/80 143 3094
ST'SEL rA A VLioL
sTsel §T'5eL- (suoponpeQ sako|dw - Junoooy safed) SHIATVO
ST'sEL PajoLISaIUN-JUNOIDY ISNIL 400g - 0L°0201 ~~Koldwg o11gnd "J11BD 910Z/10/80 143 394D
GE'045°T GE'0L5'C IviOL
SE0L8'T §e'0.48'C (Juawieney - JUNCDDY LUONNGUILCYD) Wuswalnay SH3d
SE0L§°T Pa3oLISaIUN-)UNOIDY ISNAL Hoogd - 01°0Z0) ~fojdw angnd "Heo 91.0Z/1.0/80 143 pEk1te]
S9'8EL §9'8€L~ IvLOL
S9'8EL S9'8€L- (suonionpaq esojduig - JUnoody esfed) SHId VO
§9'8€L" PaJoLIISAIUN-IUN0DDY ISNIL 3008 - 0L°020) ~Aojdwig ongnd Hied 9102/L0/80 JEE| 3984d
AN
$8'659'Y $8'G59'Y- ._,QF%./_
$8'G59'Y G659 soue.nsu] yieaH dnoso syad
58°569 - PajoLIsSaIUN-IUN0IdY JSni Yoog - 010201 +Rordwiz anqnd “Hed 91.02/L0/80 143 384D
[e]584 ogyl- V101
0e'rl 0E'PL- seq
oeyl- JUNOJ2Y JsnuL Hoog - 020} Auedwo) seg ayL 9102/c2/80 yoe p il te}
00e 00°e- VLOL
00'e 00'e- saflieyd vueg
0c'e- JUNO22Y JSnil yood - 0201 9L02/1£/80 3334D
00’0 00’0 Iv.LOoL
00°0 PIIDLISIIUN-IUNOIDY JSNI] Moogd - OL°0Z0L 91L02/v2/30 nsodag
000 000 vLOoL
000 Pa3oLI3SBIUN-UNO0DIY ISNIL 0og - 01°020L 9102/¥2/80 ysodag
junowy [eutBug unowy pled JunoooY way| aweN ajeq wnN adAyL
910z 3snbny
__NHQO xow—.—o 91/22/60
WY ZL:bE

jouysiq Aieaqi ejned ejueg/pieyouelg



z 3beg

000 000 Lol
0070 PaIOLSAIUN-IUNOIDY ISNIL Hoog - 0L°020) plop 9102/10/80 91501 A934D
000 000 viOL
00’0 P3)10LISAIUN-IUNODIY JSNUL Yoog - 01020 PloA 9102/10/80 G150 hSELte]
00’6l 00'661- Lol
00661 00’661~ s|eoslpoliag 9L0Z/EL/90 )L 00V
00661~ Po3OLIISAIUN-IUNODDY ISR Yoog - 0170201 s,uoneg 9102/10/80 hZA 13 234D~ wd II'g
00°005'v) 00008 71~ v1l0L
00°005'7} 00'00G L~ : (1oihed - unoaoy Bupoayd) licshed - Buposyd - 0174101
00°005¥1- PaoMISAILN-IUNOIDY ISNLL ooy - 0L°0Z0L “runwiwio) preyauelg 9102/0¢/80 143 el
£6'.69 £6'/,69- IvLOL
£6°L69 £6°/69" (Juawe.ndy - JUNOIOY UOHNGIIUCD) JUBWRINY SHId
£6°L69- Pajou)SaIuN-JuUNoIdY IsniL %oog - 01°0204 ~-Aodw3 ongnd e 9102/62/80 143 328Yd
AR 473 Lol Lol
JAR 47 Lyl (JusWauay - JUNOSOY UCHNQUIUOD) Juswallley SHHd
Li'pye- PajOLISaIUN-IUNOIIY JSNIY Yoog - 0170201 ~foldwg aliand "J1ed 9102/62/80 143 A38YD
00°008 14 0000971 \-AKeNR
00°009'¥L 00°009'vL- (loaked - unoooy Bupoayd) lloshed - Bubosyd - 011101 %
00°009'71- PajoLISaIUN-}UNODDY ISNIL Hoogd - 0170204 unwwoy pleyoueig 910Z/91/80 143 RN ]
0000e'y 00008}~ V101
00008} 00008 L~ “ypjooq ipne ‘Bununosoe (safojdws-Uou) pIsinQ) 5394 Buiunoooy
00°00¢'}~ Pa3oLISaUN-IUNOIVY ISNLY Yoog - 0L°020L ~Rordwg aNqnd "Heo 9102/51/80 149 Rl
86°0C 86°0¢- TV1OL
86'0C 86'0C- (Juswalgay - WNOooY UoKNGLILOY) JUsWwalidY S¥3d
86°0¢- PajoLISAIUN-IUNOIIY ISNIL Yoog - 04°020L ~Ao|dwz o1gnd "$I1ed 9102/51/80 143 42845
$8048'C ge048°e viIOL
S8°045'C SE'045'C- (yustaNaYy - JUNCDY LOUNGUILCD) UaWRINSY SHZd
SE0L5°2- Pa3oLISaIUN-JUNOIIY ISNIL 300g - 01°020) ~Aojdwg onand "Heo 9102/51/80 143 #334D
69°/69 69269~ IvLOL
69'/69 69469 (suonanpaq afojdwg - Junoooy safked) SY3d1v0
69°L69 P3)oLIISAIUN-3UN0IIY ISNLL Yoog - 0170204 ~Aopdw3 aygnd Hed 9102/51/80 143 A334D
unowy Jewibuo unowy pred Juno29Yy aweN ajeq wnN adAy,
91.0Z 3snbny
__NU—.QD v_omf_o 91/22/60
WY L1

jo1sig Aleiqr ejned ejueg/pieyouelg



¢ abed

§5°/SY eplsig IVLOL
[eiegiAeid jewier ey 1oMBS PUE JBIBAA 91021L0/80  O-LLL e
S§°L5Y- P830LISaIUN-3UN0IDY ISNIL Yood - 01°0Z0L ) ejned eluRS 1O A)O 9102/80/80 98501 329y~ Jwd (1tg
95°geL 95°9€.- IVYLOL
95'9¢L 96°9¢es- Shid Wwnule|d ealauly Jo yueg
9g'9gL PejOLIISAIUN-3UNOIDY ISNIL YOOg - 01°0Z0} pleD ssaulsng 91.02/80/80 68501 399U
09've 09've- WioL
09've 08've- sal|ddng 82140
09°pe- Po}OLIS3IUN-3UNODDY ISNIL Hoogd - 01°0Z0} auoysieg Apuspy 910Z/80/80 $8501 %9940
SL9 SL9 TvlOL
S.'9 slo sal|ddng 82O 910212120 oloAU] g
SL'9- PajolISaIUN-3UNODDY ISNIL Hood - 0170204 spapueds 8102/L0/80 £8501 3o9yQ- Jwd fiig
96'CE 96'ce- Tv.LOL
96'Ce 96°2e- [e1oURD 9102/54/L0 ' safes ]
96°C¢E- PajoLYSaIUN-JUN0IDY ISnUL Hoog - 01°0201 “JoUfaN V ‘suosislad 91.02/1.0/80 z850L 300D~ Juid 19
0025k 00°2st- Wi0L
TT'60E 2T80¢E- soueinsU| YyesH dnoio $Y3d 91L02/10/80 i
8LTyrl 8LZFL- joredy 9L0T/ZeIL0 el ol
00°25t- P3)ouISaluN-3unNoIdY ISniL yoog - 01°0201 youeig paN 9102/10/80 18501 09y~ wid |'g
00009 00009~ TVLOL
00°009 00°009- (seoinies (269 (s8ko|dwe-ucu) apisinQ) sea4 eba] 9LOZ/LEILO  TToIoAU| ng
00°009- PaIoLISIUN-IUNODY JSNLL Hoog - 01°0Z0L “"OUBN JO S840 MeT 91.02Z/1.0/80 08501 39840~ ud g
4N 2T Ll IY.LOL
zelL T Ll (Buisieapy) Buisiianpy 9L0Z/0E/L0  ToloAU]
L P23oL3SBIUN-JUN0DDY JSNU L 4oog - 01°0Z0L Auedwog uojjog *H 91.02/L0/80 61501 3o9yQ- Jwd 11ig
6728 6525 WLOL
06/ 06°LL- Bunuud pue ebe1sod gL02/52/10 *0l0AU| q
85V 857€- Bunuug pue abejsod oL0TISTILO  TToloA| g
67°Z5- P3)oLISaIUN-JUNOoIdY ISNIL Yoog - 0L°020} SWaysAg Juswnoog 91.02/10/80 8L501L 39D~ Juid II'g
000 000 IVYLOL
000 Pa3OLIS3IUN-JUNODDY ISNIL ood - 01°0Z0} PIOA 9102/10/80 L1501 %0340
unowy jeuibug junowy pied UNoooYy way| awenN areq wnn adA)L
9107 3snbny
jreyag ¥o°4yo 9LIZ2I60
NV ZbiLL

Jouysiq Aeiqi ejned ejueg/pieyoue|g



p abeq

000 000 vLOoL
000 PajoMIsaIuUN-IUNOIDY 1SNU] Yood - 01020} PIOA 9102/51/80 96501 934D
ocese ozese- 101
0cese oc'ese sjeslpolad 9102/90/80 'NodoY g
orarAcrad PaJoMISaIUN-IUNOIDY ISNLL Yood - 01°0201 Je3g AJunod eImuaA 9102/80/80 66501 ¥o9Ug-ud g
000 000 v1l0Ll
000 PBIOLISBIUN-IUNODDY ISNIL Yood - 01°0Z0) 4e38 AJUNoY BINJUDA 9102/80/80 6501 bl
0.'es 0/'€g- IVLOL
0L'€S 0L'es- fousBy uonos|jod 9L0Z/L0/80  TRloAll k]
04°€8" PaloUIsaIUN-IUN0IdY JSNLL Ko0g - 01L°020L -uswabeueyy anbiun 91.02/80/80 £6501 Ao8Yo- Jwd litg
00°€98 00'€98-
00°co8 00'£98- yo0q ‘Hpne 'Bulunoooe (asfojdwa-ucu) spIsiNg) see4 Buunosoy 9102/L0/80  oloAy|
00°'¢98- P310MISaIUN-3UN0dY ISniL joog - 010201 * uappedo uaydals 9102/80/80 26501 32945~ Jwd Iitg
00048 00°048- V10L
00048 00049 sal|ddng % sediAIeS [elOYUEL 9102/10/80 “OlOAU| _“_:wu
007048~ PaJOLIISIIUN-IUNOIIY ISNI ) Xoog - 6L°0201 ~ng g Buealn Ajjay 9102/80/80 L6501 #o3yD- ud @
19'922 19'9e8- wLoL
000k 00'0L- sweJboud susIpiyD 9102/92/.0 3|
8662 86'6C syo0g S,UsIpiUD
£9'96¢ £9'86¢- swesBold VA B uss ), 9102/ec/L0 g
Lgroge- PBJOMISBIUN-JUNOITY ISNIL Hood - 0L°020) UBLLUBARD 3Ud|| $102/80/80 06501 328Yd- jwd i1id
00°054 00'054- IVL0L
00084 00054~ suolieay 21|qnd g Uoljowold 9102/20/80  TOloAU] d
007062 P33UISaIUN-JUNoIJY ISN1L yood - 0L°0Z01 *"BUOISSdJ0Id A10A00 9102/80/80 68501 A33UD-Jwd g
00'soe 00'50¢- WI0oL
00°60¢g 00's0e- SoUBUBIUIBIA SPUNOID) 9102/10/80 "O10AU] a
00's0¢- P3IOMISIUN-JUNOIIY JSNUL Hoog - 0170201 adeaspue] uewa(od 9102/80/80 88501 %28yd- wd litg
£5'hL €51 V104
es'LL €514 JOMSG pue 3B 9102/10/80 Oo-iil g
€51 Po3oLSaIUN-IUNOIY JSNIL 300] - 0L°020) ) ejned ejueg jo AND 9102/80/80 18501 3o8yD-jwd g
junowy jewBLO junowy pred JUN03Y awepn 3eqg wny adAj
910z Isnbny
__mu.mo V_O@F—o 91/22/60
WY ZLbL

Jouysig Adeaqr ejned ejueg/peyoue|g



¢ abed

00's 00°S- IVLOL
00's 006~ saulg
00°s- Pa3oLIISaIUN-JUNOIDY ISNIL 3oog - 0L°0Z0L 11e3s uukjoey 9L0Z/51/80 1090} 3o9yd
62'LLC 6C'LLC
62'LL2 62112 (sanynn) sef 9102/0L/80  "'TSS08
B6Z°LLT PoIOMISAIUN-IUNOIIY SN Yood - 017020 Traunuuog Jsjuod] 9102/51/180 90901 42840-wd iitd
8L'18L 81181~ LAKeNR
gL'1gl 8Ll yselp 910z/L0/80 oAy g
8i'iol- P31OLISIUN-IUN0ITY JSNI | Yoog - 01020} ABojooay 910Z/51/80 $090) 308y~ Juid llig
Zv' 169 Y L8S”
[ A [a i S[EDIPOUSH 9L0g/L0/80 L I0dY
v Les- PajoLISaIUN-3UNOIDY JSNIL Hoog - 0170201 sowi) s3jpbuy so7 9102/51/80 0901 N28UD- Jud |I'g
18'9S 18'96- IVLOL
169G 18'96- swelbold YA B UL 9102/0L/80  TWWINg g
16°9G- PaIoMISBIUN-IUNOIDY ISNIL 300g - 0L°020L UeLUUaABRS Ju3|j 9102/51/80 £0901 423YD- ud fiig
00'05 00°0g- 1oL
00°05 00°0g- sweibold Inpy 9102/10/80  snBny g
©
00°05- Pa3oLISBIUN-3UNOIDY ISnIL Yood - 0L'0Z0L yoejjod yedoqeg 9102/51/80 20901 3o9y0- wd 18l
95'SLL 95'GLL- VLOL
95'gLL 95°GLL- [8ABLL 9102/04/80 TN 4o na
95°GLL- PaoLISBIUN-JUNOIDY JSNIL H00g - 0170201 3ol Appng 9102/51/80 L0801 }03yD- 3wd li'g
000 000 VLOL
000 PajoMISaIUN-IUNOIDY ISNUY yoog - 010201 PIOA 9102/51/180 00901 el te]
000 000 v1i0L
00'0 PaIoLISBIUN-JUNOIDY ISNIL 3008 - 0L°0204 PIOA 9102/51/380 66501 3o3Yyd
000 000 wWLioL
00'0 PaIoMISAIUN-IUNODIDY JSNIL Hoog - 010201 PloA 9102/51/80 86501 39940
00’0 000 L0l
00°0 PajoLISAIUN-IUN0IDY ISNIL Hoog - 0170201 PIOA 9102/51/80 16501 A23YD
junowy [euibug junowy pled JUNOIY way| aweN ayeq wny adAL
910Z 1snbny
[te3oq %2849 v ufeelso
WY L1

Jouysig Aeiqi ejned ejueg/pieyoueg



g afed

[SiSh 89 W1l0L
69y 697 sal|ddng a0
69 PajolIsaIUN-IUNOJdY IsniL oogd - 0L°0Z0) suojsieg Apusm 9102/62/80 8190} 30940
.88 .85~ VY101
185 .85 ss|ddng #2140 oL0g/6L/80  T0LY9C g
i8S P3101MISaIUN-IUN0I0Y JSNUL Yoog - 0L°020) spappedg 9102/62/80 21901 32340~ 1ud litg
GB6'200'E $6°200'¢-
§6°200'E §6°200'¢- Ajouoa|3 a10¢/2e/80 H#00Y
§6°200°¢" Pa3OLIISAIUN-IUNOIIY ISNIL 300d - 0°020L T eluroied uwsynog 9102/62/80 91901 Mo8yQ- 3ud [lg
8€'SL 8E'GL- wvLloL
8c'GL 8E'G/- |eAglL 9102/02/80 Loy g
8e°'§.- PajoLISAIUN-IUNOIDY ISNIL Hoog - 0L°020) UBLLUIABS) 3U3|} 9102/62/30 51901 32ayo- jwd liig
000 000 V101
000 PajoLISaIUN-3UNOIDY JSTUL Ho0g - 0170201 plop 9102/62/80 1901 pREitte]
000 000 IVLIOL
00°0 PajaLsalu-Junoddy sty jood - 01°0201 PIOA 9102Z/62/80 £1901 333UD
i - I~
000 00°0 WLIQY
000 PaJoLISAIUN-3UN0DIDY JSNIL HOOF - 01020} PlOA 9102/62/80 21901 No9YD
000 000 vi0L
00°0 PaIOLSBIUN-IUNOIDY ISNIL %00g - 0L°020L PIOA 9102/62/80 [35:1]3 3234D
9’08 9p°08- IVLOL
oy'08 9¥'08- obeisod 910¢/81/80 TrotoAU] g
9Y°08 PaJoLISBIUN-IUN0IDY JSNI L Hoog - 010201 ysodosN 9102/22/80 [o]R:]03R 3}28UD- jwd II'g
oo'gch 00’9t~
00'96 00'96- |espua 9102/2e/80
C0'0E 00°0e- |eJauag S810¢/ZeI80
00921~ PaJ3LISAILN-IUNOIIY ISNL] 300g - 0L°0Z0L ueulag 9102/22/80 60901 YoeyD- 1ud li'g
1'€0g ¥l e0e- VLol
y1'€0¢g P1e0e suelboid YA g usal
yieoe- P2)OLISAILN-3UN0ITY JSNLL Yoog - 0L0Z0) ysep 9102/22/80 80901 o94d
junowy [euBuQ junowy pred uUNoodYy wey] awepn ajeq wnp odAL
910z Isnbny
__mu.mo xowf_o 91/22/60
WY LLLE

josiq Aeiqi ejned ejues/pleyouelg



L afeg

(e8]
(Q\
00°0s 00°0g- Ivi0oL
00'08 00°08- abejsod 310¢/61/80 T o08L g
00°0§- PRJOLIS3IUN-3UNO0DDY ISNI | Hoog - 0170201 ¥AISYH 9102/62/80 12901 A0 jud II'g
og'sst 08'88l- IVLOL
or've Or'v6- Bunuud 9102/5Z/80
[0 o' v6- Bunuud 810¢/5¢/80
08881 PajoLIsSalu-3unoddy Jsni joog - 010201 swiasAg uswnosog 91.02/62/80 02901 q28Ud- Juid lilg
oL'LoL 04104~ v1l0L
0.°10L 04101~ souruauIRW Bupling gL02g/GZ/80  TOloAY] ng
04101 PaloMISaIUN-IUN0IDY ISnIL Joog - 010201 *§0d301d a4 Aunod 9102/62/80 81901 3}08Yg- uid iila
junowy [ewibuQ unowy pleqd UN020Y way aweN ajeq wny adAy
9102 Isnbny
__mu.mo v_om_x_o 91/22/60
jou3s1g Areiqr ejned ejueg/pleysue|g Iy Lb31h



REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 27, 2016

F. BOARD/ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS, CONCERNS, HANDOUTS

29



The New Pork Bimes  http//nyti ms/20NgSBK

WITH FOUNDER
ANDREW ROSS SORKIN

) B%lk

A Sour Surprise for Public Pensions: Two
Sets of Books

By MARY WILLIAMS WALSH  SEPT. 17, 2016

When one of the tiniest pension funds imaginable — for Citrus Pest Control
District No. 2, serving just six people in California — decided last year to convert
itself to a 401(k) plan, it seemed like a no-brainer.

After all, the little fund held far more money than it needed, according to its
official numbers from California’s renowned public pension system, Calpers.

Except it really didn’t.

In fact, it was significantly underfunded. Suddenly Calpers began demanding a
payment of more than half a million dollars.

“My board was somewhat shocked,” said Larry Houser, the general manager of
the pest control district, whose workers tame the bugs and blights that threaten
their corner of California citrus country. It is just a few miles down the road from
Joshua Tree National Park.

It turns out that Calpers, which managed the little pension plan, keeps two sets
of books: the officially stated numbers, and another set that reflects the “market
value” of the pensions that people have earned. The second number is not publicly

30



disclosed. And it typically paints a much more troubling picture, according to
people who follow the money.

The crisis at Citrus Pest Control District No. 2 illuminates a profound debate
now sweeping the American public pension system. It is pitting specialist against
specialist — this year in the rarefied confines of the American Academy of
Actuaries, not far from the White House, the elite professionals who crunch
pension numbers for a living came close to blows over this very issue.

But more important, it raises serious concerns that governments nationwide
do not know the true condition of the pension funds they are responsible for. That
exposes millions of people, including retired public workers, local taxpayers and
municipal bond buyers — who are often retirees themselves — to risks they have no
way of knowing about.

“One of the first things I think you should do is publish that number for every
city,” said William F. Sharpe, professor emeritus of finance at Stanford University’s
Graduate School of Business who won the Nobel in economic science in 1990 for
his work on how the markets price financial instruments. He is also a California
resident who voluntarily helped his city, Carmel-by-the-Sea, crack the secret
pension code — figuring out the market value of its debt to its retirees in 2011
before Calpers resolved to start divulging the information later that year.

“We just about nailed it, which made us feel very good for ourselves — but very
bad for the city,” Professor Sharpe said. On a market basis, the city turned out to be
$48 million short of what it owed retirees, or four times what the official numbers
showed.

The two competing ways of valuing a pension fund are often called the
actuarial approach (which is geared toward helping employers plan stable annual
budgets, as opposed to measuring assets and liabilities), and the market approach,
which reflects more hard-nosed math.

The market value of a pension reflects the full cost today of providing a steady,
guaranteed income for life — and it’s large. Alarmingly large, in fact. This is one

reason most states and cities don’t let the market numbers see the light of day.

31



But in recent years, even the more modest actuarial numbers have been
growing, as populations age and many public workers retire. In California, some
struggling local governments now doubt they can really afford their pension plans,
and have told Calpers they want out.

In response, Calpers has calculated the heretofore unknown market value of
their pension promises — and told them that’s the price of leaving, payable
immediately. Few have that much cash, so it’s welcome to the Hotel California: You

can check out anytime you like, but you can never leave.

Calpers says it must bill departing governments for every penny their pensions
could possibly cost because once they cash out, Calpers has no way of going back
and getting more money from them if something goes wrong. Calpers keeps that
money in a separate “termination pool.”

Things went differently for Citrus Pest Control District No. 2. It withdrew first,
before realizing the shortfall. Then, four months later, it got the unexpected bill
from Calpers.

“T was opening the mail and thinking, ‘Can this be right?’ I thought they put an
extra zero on it,” said Tim Hoesterey, one of the district’s two employees.

The bill came just as the district was building up a war chest to fight a virulent
new citrus blight, a disease that had already devastated groves in Florida. The
directors had armed themselves by raising a growers’ tax per acre fivefold.
Suddenly, paying Calpers would wipe out the whole citrus blight reserve.

Some wondered if they should just declare bankruptcy.

“There are people selling their farms, trying to get out of the business, because
they can’t make a profit anymore,” Mr. Hoesterey said. He called Calpers to see if
the district could get a break, an extended due date, or even stay with Calpers after
all. Calpers said no. It was a done deal.

A Calpers spokeswoman, Amy Morgan, said such questions suggested “a
misunderstanding of the purpose of Calpers.”

“Calpers does not exist to make money,” she said. “Calpers exists to fully pay

32



out benefits that are promised to its members.” She said the law required Calpers
to perform a complete valuation after the termination date had passed, and to
recover all the money needed to ensure that the retirees would be paid in full.

Today in California, both the market values and the actuarial pension values
for many places are available on a website run by the Stanford Institute for

Economic Policy Research. But for the 49 other states, the market numbers remain
unknown.

The market-based numbers are “close to the truth of the liability,” Professor
Sharpe said. But most elected officials want the smaller numbers, and actuaries

provide what their clients want. “Somebody just should have stopped this whole
charade,” he said.

For years, people have been trying to do just that. In 2003, the Society of
Actuaries, a respected professional body, devoted most of its annual meeting to
what was called “the Great Controversy” — the notion that the actuarial standards
for pensions were fundamentally flawed, causing systemic underfunding and
setting up a slow-moving train wreck when baby boomers retired. It drew a
standing-room-only crowd.

The problem reaches far beyond pensions, and into the $3.7 trillion municipal
bond market. The reason is that municipal bond ratings take into account the
strength (or weakness) of government pension plans. If those numbers have been
consistently wrong, as dissidents argued, then actuaries were helping mislead the
investors buying municipal bonds.

Arguably, the flawed standards worsened the problem with each passing year:
Actuarial values determine the annual contributions that states and local
governments make to their pension plans, so if the target numbers are too low, the

contributions will always be too small. Shortfalls will be compounding, invisibly.

Much of the debate surrounded the routine practice of translating future
pension payments into today’s dollars, which is called discounting. The tiny
pension plan at Citrus Pest Control District No. 2 shows clearly what the problem
is.

33



With everybody either retired, or about to be (Mr. Houser will retire later this
year), there is no guesswork in determining everybody’s pensions. The actuaries at
Calpers project each of the future monthly payments due to Mr. Houser and the
other five retirees, assuming they will live to age 90. (Mr. Hoesterey is not included
because his retirement benefit is the new 401(k) plan.) Then, they translate all
those future payments into today’s dollars with a rate — often called a discount
rate. This is exactly how a lender would calculate a home mortgage.

The problem is, which rate should be used? An economist would say the right
rate for Calpers is the one for a risk-free bond, like a Treasury bond, because public
pensions in California are guaranteed by the state and therefore risk-free. And
that’s what Calpers does when it calculates market values. It used 2.56 percent
when it calculated the bill for the pest control district, producing a $447,000
shortfall.

But the rest of the time, Calpers and virtually all other public pension funds
use their assumed annual rate of return on assets, now generally around 7.5

percent. Presto: This makes a pension appear to have a much smaller liability — or
even a surplus.

That was the case with the pest control district for years. And since there
seemed to be a surplus, Calpers said the district owed no annual contributions.
Calpers’s numbers hid it, but the six members’ pensions were going unfunded.

“Every economist who has looked at this has said, ‘It’s crazy to use what you
expect to earn on assets to discount a guaranteed promise you have made. That’s
nuts!” Professor Sharpe said.

But what he calls crazy is enshrined in the actuarial standards. And since
adhering to the standards makes public pensions look affordable, there is a
powerful incentive to preserve those standards.

“Actuaries shamelessly, although often in good faith, understate pension
obligations by as much as 50 percent,” said Jeremy Gold, an actuary and
economist, in a speech last year at the M.I.T. Center for Finance and Policy. “Their
clients want them to.”

34



Mr. Gold was also a ringleader of that stormy professional meeting in 2003.
Since then, there have been more conferences, monographs, speeches, blue-ribbon
panels and recommendations — to say nothing of an unusual spate of municipal
bankruptcies and insolvencies in which ailing pension plans have played starring
roles. And yet little has changed.

Even as Citrus Pest Control District No. 2 was scrambling to find the cash to
pay its unexpected bill this year, another fight broke out within the American
Academy of Actuaries, which represents the profession in Washington, over the
same issues.

An academy task force had commissioned a paper on how financial
economists would measure public pensions. But during the peer review process,
the opus was spiked, the task force disbanded and the four authors — Mr. Gold
among them — barred from publishing the work elsewhere.

Accusations of censorship flew. The four authors said the academy’s copyright
claims were false. The academy’s president, Thomas F. Wildsmith IV, said in a
statement to members on the academy’s website that the paper “could not meet the
academy’s publication standards.”

In a separate email message to The New York Times he said the academy was
committed to helping the public understand the different measurements, and
provided a position paper concluding that both measures are useful, but for
different purposes.

Then the Society of Actuaries, which handles the education and testing of
actuaries, joined the fray. It posted the suppressed paper on its own website, albeit
with the authors’ names removed. It claimed to hold the copyright jointly with the
academy. It also added a statement that the paper did not reflect the position “of
any group that speaks for the profession” but called the authors “knowledgeable.”

The society’s president, Craig W. Reynolds, sent an email message citing other
efforts “to develop strong funding programs that are responsive to a rapidly
changing environment.”

The four authors then issued a revised version of their paper, with their names

35



on the front — and a claim that they held the copyright. The paper, which runs 19
pages, says in brief: Use market values for public pensions.

Professor Sharpe noted that Calpers’s market-based method was “virtually the
precise approach advocated in this paper.”

Almost, but not entirely.

At Citrus Pest Control District No. 2, Mr. Hoesterey said Calpers added a final
twist. It took so long to calculate the district’s final payment that the bill arrived
four months after the district’s withdrawal date — and then it charged four months’
interest, at 7.5 percent, on the late payment.

Ms. Morgan, the spokeswoman, said the four-month lag was “unfortunate but
unavoidable.”

Mr. Hoesterey said Calpers should have warned the district well in advance
how big the bill might be, to give it time to find the money. “I kept asking: ‘Does
this seem fair to you? What other organization conducts business like this?’” he
said.

Seeing no way out, the district paid the whole thing.

A version of this article appears in print on September 18, 2016, on page BU1 of the New York edition with
the headline: A Sour Surprise for Public Pensions.

© 2016 The New York Times Company

36



REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 27, 2016
G(c). UNFINISHED BUSINESS: EMPLOYEE/ANNUITANT HEALTH BENEFITS

At its last meeting, the Board approved a revision to the health benefits provided to
eligible employees and retired annuitants. CalPERS requires specific language in the

authorizing resolution. See the attached draft from CalPERS.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution as drafted by CalPERS.

MOVED | SECONDED | YES | NO ABSTAIN

Coughlin

Hicks

Mueller

Phillips

Spink

37



RESOLUTION NO. Number

FIXING THE EMIPLOYER CONTRIBUTION AT AN EQUAL AMOUNT FOR EMPLOYEES AND ANNUITANTS
UNDER THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ MEDICAL AND HOSPITAL CARE ACT

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLVED,

RESOLVED,

RESOLVED,

RESOLVED,

(1)

(d)

Blanchard/Santa Paula Public Library District is a contracting agency under Government
Code Section 22920 and subject to the Public Employees’ Medical and Hospital Care Act
{the “Act”); and

Government Code Section 22892(a) provides that a contracting agency subject to Act
shall fix the amount of the employer contribution by resolution; and

Government Code Section 22892(b) provides that the employer contribution shall be an
equal amount for both employees and annuitants, but may not be less than the amount
prescribed by Section 22892(b) of the Act; and

That the employer contribution for each employee or annuitant shall be the amount
necessary to pay the full cost of his/her enroliment, including the enrollment of family
members, in a health benefits plan up to a maximum of $565.33 per month, plus
administrative fees and Contingency Reserve Fund assessments; and be it further

Blanchard/Santa Paula Public Library District has fully complied with any and all
applicable provisions of Government Code Section 7507 in electing the benefits set forth
above; and be it further

That the participation of the employees and annuitants of

Blanchard/Santa Paula Public Library District shall be subject to determination of its
status as an “agency or instrumentality of the state or political subdivision of a State”
that is eligible to participate in a governmental plan within the meaning of Section
414(d) of the Internal Revenue Code, upon publication of final Regulations pursuant to
such Section. Ifitis determined that Blanchard/Santa Paula Public Library District
would not qualify as an agency or instrumentality of the state or political subdivision of
a State under such final Regulations, CalPERS may be obligated, and reserves the right to
terminate the health coverage of all participants of the employer.

That the executive body appoint and direct, and it does hereby appoint and direct,

the District Director to file with the Board a verified copy of this resolution, and to
perform on behalf of Blanchard/Santa Paula Public Library District all functions required
of it under the Act.

Adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees at Santa Paula, California, this
27th day of September, 2016.

Signed:

President

Attest:
Secretary

CHANGE — ALL, EQUAL, 1 FIXED (REV. 5/2015)

38



INSTRUCTIONS

This resolution form is the approved form designated by the California Public Employees' Retirement System
(CalPERS). It should be used by a conf'}acting agency subject to Public Employees’ Medical and Hospital Care Act
(PEMHCA) when the agency desires to change the monthly employer health contribution for employees and
annuitants in accordance with Government Code Section 22892.

The resolution is effective on the first day of the second month following the month in which the resclution is
filed (date stamped as received by CalPERS; See address below).

WHEREAS, (1) should be completed with full name of the contracting agency.

RESOLVED, (a) should be completed to specify the amount of the employer contribution toward the
cost of enrollment for active employees and annuitants. The amount specified must be
an amount equal to or greater than that prescribed by Section 22892(b).
Commencing January 1, 2009, the employer contribution shall be adjusted annually by
the Board to reflect any change in the medical component of the Consumer Price Index,
and shall be rounded to the nearest dollar.

RESOLVED, (b) should be completed with full name of the contracting agency.

RESOLVED, (c) should be completed with full name of the contracting agency.

RESOLVED, (d) requests the position title of the individual who handles the PEMHCA resolution for the
contracting agency.

RESOLVED, (d) should be completed with full name of the contracting agency.

Because resolutions serve as a legally binding document, we require the original resolution, certified copy
with original signatures, or a copy of the resolution with the agency’s raised seal.

For resolution processing, deliver to the following:

Overnight Mail Service Regular Mail

California Public Employees’ Retirement System California Public Employees’ Retirement System
Health Contracts Unit, EAMD Health Contracts Unit, EAMD

400 Q Street PO BOX 942714

Sacramento, CA 95811 Sacramento, CA 94229-2714

The certification shown following the resolution is to be completed by those individuals authorized to sign for
the contracting agency in legal actions and is to include the name of the executive body; i.e. Board of Directors,
Board of Trustees, etc., the location and the date of signhing.

CHANGE — ALL, EQUAL, 1 FIXED (REV. 5/2015)

39



REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 27, 2016
I(a) REPORTS: LITERACY SERVICES

40



20. September, 2016

LIBRARY LITERACY PROGRAM
Library Board Report for September, 2010

On the 10™, Olivia Escoto and | got
to attend the Health and Human
Services Faire held at Veteran’s
Park. Hannah Beth Jackson’s office
did a great job organizing it, and
we had a steady stream of
“customers” who came to our
booth to hear about the services
provided for both children and
adults. | was impressed by the new :
library brochure that Olivia _ (|

- ——
created. Laura Phillips came by to
Pe——- X .
encourage us in the middle of the
day. Thanks, Laura!

wa® d =B B There are now four ESL classes
M-Th evenings at Santa Paula Adult School! They just added the 4t evening teacher, “our
own” Claudia Leiva (she taught for us my first year here). We are no longer “the only show
in town,” and THIS IS GOOD. Sadly, Ventura College, S.P. Campus was not able to provide
the lower-level ESL classes that they had hoped for. Maybe next semester.

We’re putting on a New Tutor Training on Saturday the 24™ and Friday the 30t I’'ve also
invited our present tutors to join the newbies on the Friday for an Intro to Phonics

Workshop. | am expanding the Tutor Training from one day to two, adding extra materials
in Phonics and Writing. These are the hardest areas to teach.

We continue to develop more Small Groups for our learners. We currently have 2
Conversation groups, 3 Book Discussion groups, a Computer Basics group, and a new
Writing group, and. For some, these may be in addition to working with a tutor. For others,
while they are waiting for a tutor. Most groups are only once a week, taught of course by
volunteers. And they only serve the more advanced crowd. We NEED more for the Very
Beginners.

Olivia Castillo is spear-heading our first foray into “Family Literacy.” She and I have talked
with the Directors of both First Five and Project Hope about co-sponsoring a daytime
English class with childcare provided, since there is currently nothing offered during school
hours for adult learners. We will meet next week to iron out details before taking our
proposal to funders.

41



; __v._m.._ocw_n.\s;z,

U0 sn mojjo4

‘ )oogaaey é@Bvsmv n

Aepunsg @ Aepliy
Aepinies
Aepsinyy

Aepsan}
Aepuoiy

SI0 P[OBYoR[q MMM
o§N U0 99 10J awoy 18 suoyd Jews
0 99[qe) “IeinduIod MoK uo yuow AI19Ad
Eumwmﬁ ?ﬁ% JUSISHIIP 0€] 19A0 Py

orurz

Sl 0D [BIISIpe[dO0] MMM "PIed
i .bﬁﬁ, INOA YNM //4T ‘QIOUI PUB ‘S)00g9
A ST “SOTAOUI [BHSIP MO.LI0q A[JUR)SU]
ejdooHy

SI0°P[0SYOB[q MMM & ATI(JIOAQ)
o ypay) “dn 31 vyord o3 Areiqy oty 03 Surwioo
INOYIIM J00q B 0} USJSI] IO P jATRIqI]
,Ee@ $[00q OIpNE PUE SY00ge Peo[umod
: AALIPIIAQ

RIqIPIEYOURq MMM jd () 1] oI uet I

d U Sei $9[qISSA00. 0S U] IASU SABY
SIOULLJ JUSWNOOP 1moA dn 3ord 03 A1eIqI]
- Ino JISIA PUE JUSWNOOP INOK peordn ‘ayts
INO JISIA "901AI8S SupuLid SUIUO MaU MO JNo
~ 3pay) w0y 3y oLl oN -eed 1od #69
oam moaoo 10700 pue a5ed 1od #¢71 o1e sordod
% oe1q ‘a[qerreAe st Sunurid ssojaIIm

Egﬁoo doyde umo 1oy yim suoned
qBJIBAE SI SS9O0E JOUIAIUI SSI[AILM 31
 (I-1AA) $S990Y J9UISIU SSAPIIAL

-o5ed
Hom ﬁmw aIe mo&oo 10100 pue o5ed 10d ggaIe
- sardoo 35.5 29 30elq 0328% SI SunuLg

"SQOIASD pUB mpoSS :

42



SI0"ATRIqI[pIedUR[q MMM

o11sqam s ATeIqr] oy uo ofed

JUSAS 911 Y030 10 G19¢-G7G [[ed sweidord pue
$1U0A9 ATRIQI] INO JNOGR UOIJBULIOJUI 9IOUI JO]

Cwd (€19 1B YIUOW B 90UO P[oH
isynpe 103 3snl dnoid uorssnosip £103S LOYS

spI0YS [[ed

"SQLISS

oee 10J 00F A1ddns [[ewIS "991) Ie S9SSB[D
*AI8SS900U 90ULLIdXS 1B snorAsId ON "Susd)
pUE S}NPE — QWO [[V S9SN JoY30 AuBll

pue sjewnol (241 ‘SY00q AIOWSW ‘SUOIIO[[0D
‘srewnol ojur $300q SULIS)E INOQE [[B WIBS] NOA
dey 03 sISTLIE [BOO] AQ P “ME (SNOIY] J00q 9}
Surwroysuel) £q S300q 93ep JO INO I0 pagewep
0] 9JI] AQU QAI3 0] MOY UIBS[ PUB ST UIO[

ioog v ¥oo]

‘SurueAe Ue 10J JUSPMIS [D B 9q
pue $sordoy Surjoaord-pysnouy ‘Ajeuin) Jo AoLIeA
B UO SUOISSNOSIP Ul 9583U0 ‘s}1odxe pue sioxeads
OTWRUAP 3SOW S, [ JO SWOS WO Jeal] 0 90UBYO

o} SIeqUIOUL AJUNUINIOD SIOYJO SILISS 991J SIY T,
‘Buradg/[ed yauow e a2uQ

S9LIaS 9.1N3237 [DNSD

‘wd 00:8 - 00:9 UoOw
B 90UO P[oY ‘SYB} J[00q PUE $211300] ‘s1oxeadg
sweI30.1J NPy

dn pue 9 SOpeRIB 10 /] - 71

$03y "AIRIqI] U3 UI S90IN0SAI PUE $00( JNOge
SuruIee] O[IYA ST} JBOIS B OABY PUR AIRIqI] 91
1A J00UU00 SUSS) ‘SPUSL Pue ‘uny ‘sezrid ‘pooy
‘sowreS ‘sy00g [OULOS U9 T, JO OISEIA U} Yoje)
wd ¢y - 0E:€ PUOW B SABPSINYJ, 0M] PISH]
UAIS WA,

jowoo[oMm
oIe saSe [V [A[TWE] 9[0yM 91} 10 SUTUIBLIIUY
isrewrofred Suryorius A[ernino I9ylo pue
‘s10910ddnd ‘sueroIsnur s, UIP[IYO ‘SIS[QIAIO}S
Surmyes] YIUOW (OB SUIULAS PA[[L] UNJ © IOJ
snurof ‘wd (¢:9 YIUOW Yors ABPSan], SUO PIOL]

WSIN Aqrure g

"9q 01
ooeyd Sunroxe pue uny B se AIeIqI| Y} JA0ISIP
pue ‘pnoj Jmo SUIpear ul 99UIPLIU0D UILT ‘S[[IS

Surpear sty sor3orad spry sdjey 3op & 03 Surpeal

‘weisoxd Surpeey 10] SM VI, femdod ayp uo
peseqg "Sop Adeiot) PoIJIIe0 B O PBAI WD ULd
soSe [re Jo uaIpy) wd Qi - 00:€ SABPUOIA
syoog J10j sunjieqg

“19(3050) Surpealr Jo sKol oy 03 ULIP[IYo pue
sjuared sonpoqul 0} pue sy00q SuLreys Jo sAof
oY) USIP[IYO SUnoA [oes) 0 Aem 18IS © ST SIY T,

jowi [, £10}G J@ UNJ pue ‘S3U0S ‘S9LI0IS JO INOY
Jrey e Aofug wre 00:11 - 0C:01 SABPSaUPa
L], A103§

"SONIAI}OR SUTUIBS] QAIIOBISIUI ‘UNY ()(() } JOAO
saanyesy yory 8- soSe 10 A[eoryroads pausisap
‘Suonje)s gV SUTUIRY[ AJI1BS 0M] 9ABY AN
suone)S surwaed | Apey AMV

-10[ Sunyred yiIou oy Jo Jeal 9y} 8 100p dn-[joI
oy} ySnomy Jejug 'SYoelS oBg Y], Ul Pajedo]
ate sofeg "wd (0:z 03 wd (Q:71 woiy AepLLy

29 Kepsany ], pue ‘wd 00: - 00:C1 ABPSOUPI M
Kxans pue wd (0:7 03 We ()(:(] WO yiuowt
o JO ABpInjeg S0 U} 9[ES 300q © SI I3[ ],
a[es Yooq AleaqI oy} Jo SPUSLL|

COT "IX0 S19E-S7S APUS Ay [[BO UOIBULIONUL 10
‘wd (0:Z - 00:01 Kepsoupap % wd 00:8 - 00
Kepsany ], ‘Aepsan ], ‘“AepUOIA] :SINOF]

00130 jwersord gy © ST SIY L, "MOU [JOIU

pUE oImng oA Jo a31etd axe], "10IN]} SUO-U0-SU0
Um0 InoK [IIm Aprys pue wres] qol 1e119q © I0J
aredary 's|[iys SunLm pue Surpess moA saoxdury
WeIZ01J AdetNN| jnpy

BI0P[OTIOB[q MMM

"Area Aewl SW9)I UBO] JOF SUWII] [BALLIY

WolsAg Areiqr] oanered(-00) ploD yorlg

o1 UI ATRIqI] Jojoue WOy pajsenbar oq Aew
UAO JOU Op 944 JBY} SOIpNY PuB S, JA( ‘S 00g
ugor] Areaqry Jajuy

"pIeo Areiql] oA [jLm o padoalo sjeLeell
[[e J0J 9[qIsuodsel wat} SP[oy oIy ‘pornbal

s1 oI1eUSIS S, UBIPIENO)AUSIR] "SSeIppe Surretd
JUSLIND INOK JO UOITBOLJLIOA MOYS ISNW NO &
1IOPUN PUB /] SUOI)EJ S[IUSANL
-1d190a1 X0q 901330 350d JueLMd I[iq
AN JUALIND “pRULIdWL SSAIPPR PUB SUWEBU I
30O UBQ ‘SSAUIPPR JUSLIND ([1IM UOBILJIIUSP]
/ 9SUQOIT SIQALI(] BIWIOLI[B)) :9PN[OUT UOTJBOIJLIOA
$S2Ippe JO swiIof 9[qeideoay "preo Areiqly e
10 12)S1801 NOA USUM pambal SI SS2Ippe Sul W
JUSLIND JNOA JO UOTFROIJLISA PUB UOTIBOIIIIUSP]
19A00E pUB §T SUONIBJ

spae) Areaqry

adsoT1o Kepung 79 Keplig

wd 00:Z - 00:01 Aepinjes
wd 00:8- 00:21 Arpsany ]
wd 00:9 - 00:01 Kepsoupa
wd 00:8 - 00:Z1 Kepsen]
wd 00:8 - 00:21 Kepuojy
SINOY Axeaqry



ESL CLASSES

800 120
700
r 100
600
- 80
500
66
400 r 60 mmm=w ES| Student Hours
358 @ ES| Teacher Hours
300 e=m==ES| Students
17 - 40
30.5!
200 A
2@0
10g,
0 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 0
ey o [ [ . o +2 — P = { = (0] >
Z%3 8885553838828 88¢8¢8¢68%8E8¢33
-’mEoEE::;m<§_,ﬂDDEoEE:3m<§ﬁ—'m
= = c T s > 2 E 5 s =)
<£{O“>’82g <38§)82w <
% o o w % o o w
g Zz o g Z 0o
200 LITERACY TUTORING
- 70
350
- 60
300 30470
52
- 50
250 4 25%
237
43 " L 41 41
7 - 4
500 A 200 U 9 o6 AN A Y 1 40
23 </ 36 ‘HA‘ . em==m| earner Hours
180) ~ 181133
29, 29 65 163 1430 @s=s| carners
150 - — 5 Y151 Ty
VLY 4 25 “° 26 es===Tutors
23
100 - 22 22 8 - 20 s==\Vaiting List
< 1 13 13
o 12 12 - 0
i v AN
Vv
0 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T O
T S G { R Ko & K & oS oA A e N &
\\\y\ nga NOSNCRNC N \{bc\ o"’é & VQ'\\ \@* & \&* o;’(’ & & F & \;bd o’bc\ S ‘?9‘\ O N @9
O Q& O PN NI SRR R\ N
P& & & S & © Q\@ € P
g TS A

44




REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 27, 2016
I(b) REPORTS: PUBLIC SERVICES

45



REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 27, 2016
I(c) REPORTS: DISTRICT DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Statistics

Restroom Renovation

November Election

Master Space Plan

2015-16 audit (August 29+31)

Latino Town Hall Awards Dinner
Santa Paula Collective Impact Project

N U R W

46



Arenuer Joqoio  Jequidas  sndny Ao

aunr Aew Jdy

prew Arenigag 10quIdEq  JaqUIanoN

LT-9T0C m

91-ST0¢ m

7T-€10C m

€1-¢10C m /I-9T0Z m
91-ST0C m
ST-v10Cm
Y1-€T0C m
€T1-¢10Cm

SAIYINONI IDNIYHI4TY SNOILVYLSIDIY NOYLVd
,,,,, = s s n - R ” o z.m%. & ,e%%o %,.y, y i %»% S

LT-9T0C m
9T-ST0Cm
ST-710¢m
V1-€10C m
€1-C10C m

0000T

- 000ZT

LNNOJ NOdLlvd

L1-9T0Cm
9T-ST0C m
ST-v10Cm
YI-€10C m
€T-CI0C m

- 000t

000z

000€

-1 000y

-} ooos.

-1 0009

- 000L

0008

0006

NOILVINDYID TV1O0L




LT-9T0C m
91-910Cm
ST-v10C ™
VI-€T0Cm

€1-¢10C m

- 00T

- 00¢

- 00¢€

- 00%

00§

009

aiaav SInNIoA

48



UNPY ET-ZT07 m

- luaAnr ET-ZT0C m

UNPY +T-ET0C m

- 9iuaANT $T-£T02

UNpY ST-+T0C m

ajluaanr ST-¥T0T

1NAv 9T-ST0C m

ajluaanr 9T-ST0T

UNPY LT-9T0C m

ajiuaanf LT-9T0C »

;.
b

/.»',

3OVSN ¥3LNdNOD

00z

ooy

008

0os

000't

00zt

oor't

0091

008't

49



LT-9T0C »
O1-ST0C w
ST-#10Z m
FI-ET0C m
ET-ZI0C m

NOILVINJYII 0082

50



LT-9T0Cm
9T-S10¢C m
ST-710Cm
71-€T0C m

0¢

0€

ov

0s

09

0L

08

06

00T

NOILY1NJYID OINIZ

51



California Special Districts Association

GUIDELINES FOR SPECIAL DISTRICTS
REGARDING BALLOT MEASURES

General Rule-Information, Not Advocacy; Explanation Not Promotion

o Special districts may not spend money to support or oppose ballot measures placed
before the electorate. It is permissible, however, for special districts to expend
public funds for informational purposes to provide the public with a "fair
presentation” of the facts relating to a ballot measure which directly concerns the
special district. Itis also permissible for special districts to formally adopt a position
on a ballot measure and educate the public on the measure, its impacts on the
district, and the basis for the district’s position.

o If public funds or special district equipment or facilities are used to provide
information regarding a ballot measure, that information provided by the special
district must be accurate and balanced and represent supporting as well as
opposing views. :

o However, if a special district has formally adopted a position on a ballot measure,
and is responding to a request from the public, the media, or some other source to
explain the district’s position, then the district may merely state and explain the
district’s position without being obligated to present all possible views on the issue.

e Special district employees and directors retain their free speech guarantees to
express their personal viewpoints on any ballot measure. The right of free speech is
not forfeited because of any association with a special district. Therefore, special
district employees and Board members may express their personal opinion on ballot
measures and urge the support or opposition to a ballot measure in a public forum
so long as no public funds are expended, including district reimbursement of a
district employee or Board member's expenses incurred making such a
presentation. If a district’s funds or facilities are involved in any way in the activity of
an employee or director with respect to a ballot measure, that individual will be
deemed to be acting as a representative of the district and will be required to limit
his or her comments to a balanced, factual presentation containing supporting as
well as opposing views.

California Special Districts Association
1112 1 Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814
877.924.CSDA; www.csda.net

1

52



Il Permissible Activities

The law allows special districts to expend public funds to take the following actions regarding a
ballot measure:

o Expend public funds for the purpose of formulating and drafting a proposed initiative
and securing appropriate initiative sponsors.

o Adopt a formal position in support of or in opposition to a ballot measure at an open
meeting of the special district. Representatives may also respond to requests for
explanation of the district’'s position by merely stating and explaining the district’s
position without being obligated to explain all sides of the issue.

o If a district is initiating a presentation or information piece regarding a ballot
measure, a special district may notify the public, media and others of the district’s
position through news releases, bulletins or other vehicles at public expense that are
informational and balanced but do not advocate a yes or no vote, or contain
language which indicates that the district is “taking sides” with respect to the ballot
measure.

o |n addition to informing the public of the district’s position with respect to a ballot
measure, the district may expend public funds, without taking a formal position on
the ballot measure, to initiate, prepare and distribute factual, balanced information
on a ballot measure to the public and other organizations, which material should
represent both pro and con viewpoints in a fair manner.

e Special district representatives may respond to inquires from the media, the public,
or other organizations about the impact of a measure on the district as long as such
response is factual and does not advocate a position.

o Special district representatives may participate in forums or debates on a ballot
measure at public expense if all views are represented.

e Special districts may sponsor forums or debates on a ballot measure at public
expense if all views are represented. If only one side is able to attend, districts
should be prepared to document the fact that opponents were actually invited.

o District staff and elected officials may meet with newspaper editors and other groups
to objectively explain a ballot measure’s impact on the district, as long as such
explanations do not advocate a position on the ballot measure.

o Special district Board members and employees may participate in forums or debates
and advocate a position if it is expressly stated that they are speaking in their
personal capacity, and that no public agency funds, expense reimbursements or

California Special Districts Association
1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814
877.924.CSDA; www.csda.net

2

53



(]

facilities are being utilized for such advocacy.

Upon request, special district Board members and employees are free to explain
their personal views of a ballot measure.

. Prohibited Activities

Pursuant to state law special districts may not engage in the following activities:

©

Use public funds to purchase such items as bumper stickers, posters, advertising, or
television or radio “spots” as well as the dissemination at public expense of
campaign literature prepared by private proponents or opponents of a measure, or
otherwise spend public money to clearly advocate a yes or no vote on a ballot
measure.

Use public funds to contribute to a campaign supporting or opposing a ballot
measure.

Expend public funds or utilize public facilities such as photocopy machines, facsimile
machines, computer e-mail, etc., or office supplies or staff time in connection with
any activity designed to support or oppose a ballot measure; expend public funds to
attempt to influence voters to qualify a ballot measure, including utilizing public
funds to gather signatures for the ballot measure. Utilizing public funds to secure
signatures to qualify the ballot measure has been held to constitute “improper
advocacy”.

V. Additional Guidelines to Avoid Advocacy

Timing, Style and Tenor of the Publication

To avoid the appearance of advocacy, special districts need to analyze the timing,
style and tenor of their publications with respect to ballot measures. Several court
decisions and attorney general opinions have found publicly financed brochures or
newspaper advertisements that contain only relevant factual information and which
refrain from asking voters to vote in a particular way to constitute improper
expenditure of public funds for ballot measure advocacy because the publication is
sent within two weeks prior to the date of election. Any items mailed in the last two
weeks before an election may be found to constitute improper expenditures because
they appear to be primarily designed to influence voters, and not to convey
information.

Regarding the style of the publication, if the explanation of impacts of a ballot
measure on a district contains only the significant adverse impacts and fails to
disclose other less serious impacts, it may be found that the purpose of the
publication was to influence voters rather than to inform voters.

California Special Districts Association
1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814
877.924.CSDA; www.csda.net

3

54



Hiring a public relations firm to promote a measure and prepare publications for the
district may be considered evidence of an attempt to influence voters, rather than
inform them.

A call for action urging the public simply to vote, without urging a particular vote,
may, under certain circumstances, be found to be improper advocacy.

A high volume of mailed brochures may be found to go beyond responding to
requests for information from the public and be considered an attempt to influence
voters.

In order to avoid the impression that materials are being sent to influence the pubilic,
publications should contain information on opposing viewpoints.

Full Disclosure

Special districts need to insure that any materials they produce provide a factual and
complete presentation of the ballot measure and its positive as well as negative
impacts on the district, as well as a full explanation of the pros and cons if the
publication is initiated by the district, rather than formulated in response to a request
for information. :

Choosing the Appropriate Vehicle for Publication

Special districts may produce special publications or materials regarding ballot
measures, but the use of existing newsletters or other forms of communication to
educate the public about a ballot measure is considered by the FPPC to be more
indicative of an informational piece, as opposed to a promotional piece.

Use of Disclaimers

Special districts may wish to include a disclaimer on any printed materials that
states the materials being provided are for informational purposes only and are not
meant to advocate a yes or no vote on the ballot measure.

Consult Legal Counsel

Because the legal principles in this area of law change frequently, special districts
should consult their legal counsel for guidance with respect to any activities relating
to ballot measures, particularly printed materials distributed to the public, and the
use of public funds to finance speakers with respect to the ballot measure. This fact
sheet is meant only to be general guidance and is not legal advice.

California Special Districts Association
1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814
877.924 . CSDA; www.csda.net

4

55



	Agenda
	Minutes
	Financial Reports
	Board Comments, Concerns, Handouts
	Unfinished Business
	Lilteracy Services
	Public Services
	Director's Report



